BID #

3686

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE
PICKUP AND DISPOSAL

PSC Environmental LLC
Houston, TX

AMOUNT

$150,000.00
(3-year total not to
exceed)

($50,000.00
estimated annual
total)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
July 28, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3686
- Annual Contract for Hazardous Waste Pickup and Disposal.

Annual contract for hazardous waste pickup and removal of
hazardous waste. The term of contract is for a period of three
(3) years. Term of contract: 06/13/2014 through 06/12/2017.
Eight (8) vendors viewed the bid package, three (3) responded.

See attached.

PSC Environmental LLC $150,000.00
Houston, TX (3-year total not
to exceed)
($50,000.00
estimated annual
total)
Low bid.
District wide.

Note: Contract spend was not expected to exceed $25,000.00 annually so it was not
brought to the Board for approval. The need to dispose of hazardous waste is expected
to increase with the opening of the new Health Science Center and additional science

labs.



